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CITY OF SANDPOINT 
Request for Proposal 

RFP No. 20-1920-2 
GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEMS (GIS) 

CONTRACT SUPPORT SERVICES 
 

 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS NO. 7 

 

DATE: September 14, 2020 
 

PROPOSALS DUE: Friday, September 18, 2020, no later than 2:00:00 PM Pacific Time 
 

 
The following are questions as submitted to the City and the City answers to those questions. 

 
 

1. QUESTION:  
Does the City have a current GIS needs assessment and if so, can the document be 
provided and the name of the consultant who completed the assessment be shared? 

  
ANSWER: 

 No 
  

2. QUESTION: 
What functionality is coded for in the Silverlight viewer that is custom and not easily 
replicated with WAB widgets but requires advanced JavaScript/Arcade/ArcPy to port? 
 
ANSWER: 

 No information available at this time. 
 

3. QUESTION: 
Has the City evaluated existing alternatives to Silverlight applications (like GeoCortex, 
Esri)? 
 
ANSWER: 
Yes 
 

4. QUESTION: 
Can a submittal exceed the page limit set for specific sections as long as the entire proposal 
does not exceed the 25 page limit? 
 
ANSWER: 
The City’s preference is for the proposals to adhere to the RFP page limits set for each 
section. 
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5. QUESTION: 
Where in the proposal document would the City like the responder certification form 
placed? 
 
ANSWER: 
The City has no preference as to where the Respondent places the Responder 
Certification form within the submitted proposal. 

 
 

 
 

- END OF QUESTIONS & ANSWERS - 


	CITY OF SANDPOINT
	QUESTIONS & ANSWERS NO. 7
	PROPOSALS DUE: Friday, September 18, 2020, no later than 2:00:00 PM Pacific Time


